
K-12 Science RFP Questions 
 

 
1. How do you want vendors to submit the electronic copies of curriculum resources 

and bid proposals?  
a. The electronic submission can be made via email as a pdf to ensure readability.  

2. Does the district want a written narrative response provided for each specification 
in the Scope of Work (pages 17-18) or if these are provided for evaluation 
reference?   

 . Yes, please submit a written narrative for the Scope of Work. 
3. Is the bid bond a percentage of each program we submit? And if we are not 

chosen, is it returned? 
 . The requested amount for the bid bond is $5,000. If you are not chosen, the cashier 
check or money order is given back to the bidder. 

4. How many students are in each of your high school science subject classes?  
 . AP Chemistry - 2 students  
a. Biology - 214 students 
b. Chemistry 1 - 57 students 
c. Conceptual Chemistry - 25 students 
d. Dual Credit Biology - 17 students  
e. Environmental Science - 37 students  
f. Forensics - 60 students  
g. Geology - 21 students 
h. Intro to astronomy - 16 students  
i. Intro to physics - 306 students  
j. Life Science - 132 students  
k. Pre AP Biology - 25 students  
l. Pre AP Chemistry - 5 students 

5. Can the district please confirm which Science Curriculum you teach in middle 
school and high school: Biology, Chemistry, Earth Science, Physics, Life Science, 
and/or Physical Science? 

 .  
6. Will the district accept programs that do not explicitly align to the 5E Instructional Model? 

 . Yes. Vendors would explain how their product is similar to the 5E model.  
7. Does the district require physical samples of the proposed science program? 

 . If a vendor is selected for our top 3 products, they will be required to present and show 
these samples.  

 


